

1/11/95

CITY OF KINGSLEY, KENTUCKY  
Ordinance No. 1, Series 1995

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 7 OF ORDINANCE 6, SERIES, 1994, ESTABLISHING A CODE OF ETHICAL CONDUCT APPLICABLE TO THE OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES OF THE CITY OF KINGSLEY, KENTUCKY.

WHEREAS, it has become necessary to modify the Code of Ethical Conduct Applicable to the Officers and Employees of the City of Kingsley, Kentucky, and

WHEREAS, KRS 83A.060(7) provides for emergency enactment of Ordinances, and

WHEREAS, due to notification by the Department of Local Government, Frankfort, Kentucky, that Section 7 of Ordinance 6, Series 1994, requires amending, which Amended Ordinance must be filed with the Department of Local Government, Frankfort, Kentucky, no later than January 23, 1995, therefore:

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF KINGSLEY, KENTUCKY:

Section 7 of Ordinance 6, Series, 1994, is AMENDED and CORRECTED as follows:

SECTION 7: Contents of the Financial Interests Statement and Filing Requirements.

(A) The statement of financial interests shall be on a form prescribed by the Board of Ethics and include the following information for the ~~preceeding~~ current calendar year, the first statement to be due on ~~April 15, 1996~~ December 31, 1995:

(1) The name, current business address, business telephone number, and home address of the filer.

(2) The title of the filer's office, office sought, or position of employment.

(3) The occupation of the filer and the filer's spouse.

(4) Information that identifies each source of net income of the filer and filer's immediate family members exceeding ten thousand (\$10,000.00) during the ~~preceeding~~ current calendar year, and the nature of the income (e.g. salary, commission, dividends, retirement fund distribution, etc.)

(5) The name and address of any business located within the state in which the filer or any member of the filer's immediate family had at any time during the ~~preceeding~~ current calendar year an interest of ten thousand dollars (\$10,000.00) at fair market value of five percent (5%) ownership interest or more.

(6) The name and address of any business located outside of the state, if the business has engaged in any business transactions with the city during the past three (3) years, or which is anticipated to engage in any business transactions with the city, in which the filer or any member of the filer's immediate family had at any time during the ~~preceeding~~ current calendar year an interest of ten thousand dollars (\$10,000.00) at fair market value or five percent (5%) ownership interest or more.

(7) A designation as commercial, residential, or rural, and the location of all real property within the county, other

than the filer's primary residence, in which the filer or any member of the filer's immediate family had during the ~~preceeding~~ current calendar year an interest of ten thousand dollars (\$10,000.00) or more.

(8) Each source by name and address of gifts or honoraria, excluding inheritances, having an aggregate fair market value of one hundred dollars (\$100.00) or more from any single source (excluding gifts received from family members), received by the filer or any member of the filer's immediate family during the ~~preceeding~~ current calendar year.

(9) The name and address of any creditor owed more than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000.00) except debts arising from the purchase and/or refinance of a primary residence or the purchase of consumer goods which are bought or used primarily for personal, family, or household purposes.

(B) Nothing in this section shall be construed to require any officer or employee to disclose any specific dollar amounts nor the names of individual clients or customers of businesses listed as sources of income.

(C) The financial disclosure statement shall be filed annually by officers and employees no later than ~~April 15, December 31~~ beginning ~~April 15, 1996~~ December 31, 1995. Candidates shall be required to file the statement no later than twenty-one (21) days after the filing date or the date of nomination. Newly appointed officers and employees should be required to file their initial statement no later than twenty-one (21) days after date of

appointment, or ~~April 15, 1996~~, December 31, 1995, whichever shall last occur.

FIRST READING, APPROVAL AND PASSAGE

Jan. 13, 1995  
James F. Womman Mayor  
MAYOR

ATTESTED TO:

Rosemary Hoynann  
CLERK